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MEMORANDUM         June 11, 2019 

 

TO:  Human Services Commission 

 

FROM:  Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director 

 

RE:  May 23, 2019 Regular Meeting – ACTION LIST 

 

 

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.  

HSC adopted the minutes of the 4.25.19 Regular Meeting as circulated. 

HSC presented Marcus Falls, Thomas Heath and David Valdeolivar, Social Work Supervisors with Family & 

Children’s Services as May 2019 Employees of the Month.  

HSC authorized new contract agreements with: 

1. Maximus Human Services  

2. California State Fresno/Foundation – California Central Training Academy – Bay Area Academy 

HSC authorized new grant agreements with: 

1. Richmond Area Multi-Services 

2. Five Keys Schools & Programs 

3. 2 contracts with Family Support Services  

4. Mt. St. Josephs-St. Elizabeth/The Epiphany Center 

HSC authorized modifications to an existing contract agreement with: 

1. Chapin Hall at the University of Chicago 

HSC authorized modifications to existing grant agreements with: 

1. Community Initiatives 

2. Arriba Juntos 

3. Young Community Developers 

4. Instituto Familiar de la Raza 

5. St. Vincent De Paul Society of San Francisco 

6. Homeless Prenatal Program 

 


